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State State licensure Board Does PTC’s Respiratory Care Program  meet 

educational requirements in this state? 

Alabama Alabama State Board of 

Respiratory Therapy 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Alabama. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in Alabama. Graduates 

must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

examination. Application link is found here. 

Alaska Not applicable  Alaska does not require licensure for Respiratory 

Therapists. 

American 
Samoa 

American Samoa Professional 
Licensure Boards 

 
American Samoa does not license 

respiratory therapy technicians.  

There is no licensure board for Respiratory Therapy 
Technicians in American Samoa. A list of the licensure 

boards in American Samoa is available here.  

Arizona Arizona Board of Respiratory 
Care Examiners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Arizona. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 
eligible to apply for licensure in Arizona Graduates 

must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

and RRT examinations. The application can be found 

here.  

Arkansas Arkansas State Medical Board PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Arkansas. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in Arkansas Graduates 

must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

examination. Application link is found 

California California Respiratory Care 

Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in California. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in California. California 

licensure applicants are required to complete an Ethics 

Course. Online options are available. The course must 
be completed before licensure is granted. Applicants 

submit a copy of the Certificate of Completion with 

the licensure application. View the options for the 
Ethics Course here. Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC RRT examination. 

Colorado Colorado Department of 

Regulatory Agencies 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Colorado. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in Colorado. Graduates 
must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

examination. 

https://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/
https://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/
https://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/pdfs/2019/ApplTempLicInstructionsChecklist.pdf
https://professionallicensure.siu.edu/american-samoa.php
https://professionallicensure.siu.edu/american-samoa.php
https://professionallicensure.siu.edu/american-samoa.php
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/Application%20for%20Initial%20Licensure%2002.2022_0.pdf
https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx
https://www.rcb.ca.gov/
https://www.rcb.ca.gov/
https://www.rcb.ca.gov/applicants/app_requirements.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/RespiratoryTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/RespiratoryTherapy
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Connecticut Connecticut Respiratory Care 
Practitioner Licensure 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Connecticut. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in Connecticut. 
Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 

NBRC CRT or RRT examinations. 

Delaware Delaware Department of 

State/Division of Professional 
Regulation 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Delaware. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 

eligible to apply for licensure in Delaware. Graduates 
must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

and/or RRT examination. 

District of 

Columbia 

DC Board of Respiratory Care PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the District 
of Columbia. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care 

graduates are eligible to apply for licensure in The 
District of Columbia. Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT 

examinations. 

Florida Florida Board of Respiratory 
Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Florida. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC. A.A.S., Respiratory Care graduates are 
eligible to apply for licensure in Florida. Graduates 

must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

or RRT examination. A link to the application process 
is here. 

Georgia Georgia Composite Medical 

Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Georgia. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. A link to the 

application information and forms is located here.  

Guam Guam Board of Allied Health 
Examiners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Guam. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination.  

Hawaii Hawaii Respiratory Therapist 

Licensure Program 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Guam. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination.  

Idaho Idaho State Board of Medicine PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Idaho. PTC’s 

Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/licensing/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/respiratory-care-professiona
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/respiratory-care-professiona
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/rcp-initial-license-application
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/resp/
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Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 
NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Illinois  Illinois Department of Finance 

and Professional Regulation 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Illinois. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing 

Agency 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Indiana. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Iowa Iowa Board for Respiratory Care PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Iowa. PTC’s 

Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 
NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Kansas Kansas State Board for Healing 

Arts 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Kansas. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT examination. 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Respiratory 
Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Kentucky. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Louisiana Louisianna State Board of 

Medical Examiners, Respiratory 

Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Louisiana. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Maine Maine Board of Respiratory Care 

Practioners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Maine. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Republic of the 

Marshall 

Islands 

Health Professional Licensing 

Act 2009 

It is unknown whether PTC’s Respiratory Care 

Program meets the educational requirements for 

licensure in the Republic of the Marshall Islands.  

 
The Health Professional Licensing Act of 2009 Part 

III, Section 613 (1) states, “No person shall practice a 

health profession in the Republic of the Marshall 
Islands unless that person holds a valid license by the 

Board or is permitted under this Chapter.” The details 

of the requirements for licensure as a respiratory 

therapy technician were not provided. Licensing is the 
responsibility of the Board of Health Professions. 

Licensing requirements for Respiratory Therapy 

ttps://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/respcare.html
ttps://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/respcare.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/RT.shtml
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/RT.shtml
https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
https://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
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Technicians was not provided. A general application 
asked for the education program completed and any 

earned licenses.  

 

Applicants located in the Republic of the Marshall 
Islands may not enroll in the Respiratory Care 

Program without documentation that the program 

meets the educational requirements for licensure in the 
territory.  

Maryland Maryland Board of Physicians PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Maryland. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Bureau of Health 

Professions Licensure 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Massachusetts. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Federated 

States of 

Micronesia 

FSM Department of Health and 

Social Affairs 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the 

Federated States of Micronesia. PTC’s Respiratory 

Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  Graduates 
must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

or RRT examination. 

Michigan Michigan Board of Respiratory 
Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Michigan. 

PTC is accredited by SACSCOC. Michigan requires 

applicants to have a two year associate’s degree from 

a college or university that meets the recognition 
standards and criteria of the Council for Higher 

Education Accreditation (CHEA). SACSCOC is 

recognized by CHEA. PTC’s Respiratory Care 
Program is accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must 

have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT or 

RRT examination. 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Medical 
Practice 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Minnesota. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Mississippi Mississippi State Department of 

Health 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Mississippi. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Missouri Missouri Board of Professional 
Registration 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Missouri. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bureau-of-health-professions-licensure
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bureau-of-health-professions-licensure
https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/
https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/respther
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/respther
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp


A.A.S., Respiratory Care 
 

5 
 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Montana Montana Board of Respiratory 

Care Practioners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Montana. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT certification examination or higher 

examination is required. 

Nebraska Nebraska Board of Respiratory 
Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Nebraska. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Nevada Nevada Board of Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Nevada. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

New 
Hampshire 

Respiratory Care Practitioners 
Governing Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in New 

Hampshire. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

New Jersey New Jersey State Board of 

Respiratory Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in New Jersey. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC RRT examination. 

New Mexico New Mexico Respiratory Care 

Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in New 
Mexico. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC RRT examination. 

New York New York Board of Respiratory 
Therapy  

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in New York. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT  to become a licensed Respirator 

Therapy Technician. If a graduate has passing scores 

on both the CRT and RRT examination, they may 

apply for licensure as a respiratory therapist. 

North Carolina North Carolina Respiratory Care 

Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in North 

Carolina. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 
accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of 

Respiratory Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in North 
Dakota. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/respiratory-therapy
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/respiratory-therapy
https://ncrcb.org/
https://ncrcb.org/
https://ncrcb.org/
https://ncrcb.org/
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by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing 
score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Commonwealth 

of the Northern 

Mariana Islands 

Northern Mariana Islands Health 

Care Professions Licensing 

Board 

 N/A. No evidence of licensure of respiratory therapy 

technicians was available for the Commonwealth of 

the Northern Mariana Islands.  A list of professional 
licensure boards in the Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands is available here.  

Ohio State Medical Board of Ohio PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Ohio. PTC’s 
Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 

NBRC CRT RRT examination. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Medical Board 

Respiratory Care Practitioners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Oklahoma. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 
on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Oregon Oregon Respiratory Therapist 

and Polysomnographic 
Technologist Licensing Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Oregon. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC RRT examination. 

Republic of 
Palau 

Ministry of Health and Human 
Services 

N/A. There is no evidence of licensure requirement for 
respiratory therapy technicians was found for the 

Republic of Palau 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of 

Medicine 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Pennsylvania. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Commonwealth 

of Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Office of Regulation 

and Certification of Health 

Professionals Medical Licensing 

and Discipline Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the 

Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. PTC’s Respiratory 

Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  Graduates 
must have earned a passing score on the NBRC CRT 

or RRT examination. 

Rhode Island Rhode Island Department of 
Health 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Rhode Island 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Medical 

Examiners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in South 

Carolina. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 
passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Medical 

and Osteopathic Examiners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in South 
Dakota. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited 

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://professionallicensure.siu.edu/northern-mariana-islands.php
https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory-Care-RC
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-License.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-License.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-License.aspx
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/120
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/120
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/120
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/120
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-respiratory-therapist/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-respiratory-therapist/
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by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing 
score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Respiratory 

Care 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure inTennessee. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 
CoARC. Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Texas Texas Medical Board PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Texas. PTC’s 
Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 

NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Utah State of Utah Department of 

Commerce Division of 

Professional Licensing 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Utah. PTC’s 

Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 
NBRC RRT examination. 

Vermont Vermont Office of Professional 

Regulation: Respiratory Care 
Practitioners 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in Vermont. 
PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Virginia Virginia Board of Medicine, 
Respiratory Therapy Advisory 

Board 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Virginia. 

PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is accredited by 

CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a passing score 

on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Virgin Islands US Virgin Islands Department of 

Health, Office of Professional 

Licensure and Health Planning 

The Virgin Islands does not  license respiratory 

therapy technicians.  

Washington Washington State Department of 

Health Respiratory Care 

Practitioner 

PTC’s Respiratory Care program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the 

Commonwealth of Washington. PTC’s Respiratory 

Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  Graduates 
must have earned a passing score on the NBRC RRT 

examination. 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of 
Respiratory Care 

PTC Respiratory Care program meets the educational 
requirements for licensure in the Commonwealth of 

West Virginia. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 

passing score on the NBRC RRT examination. 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Safety 

and Professional Services 

PTC Respiratory Care program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in the Commonwealth of 

Wisconsin. PTC’s Respiratory Care Program is 

accredited by CoARC.  Graduates must have earned a 
passing score on the NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

Wyoming Wyoming State Board for 

Respiratory Care 

PTC Respiratory Care program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in Wyoming. PTC’s 
Respiratory Care Program is accredited by CoARC.  

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
https://www.wvborc.com/
https://www.wvborc.com/
https://www.slcc.edu/online/docs/licensure/respiratory-therapy-2023.pdf
https://www.slcc.edu/online/docs/licensure/respiratory-therapy-2023.pdf
https://www.slcc.edu/online/docs/licensure/respiratory-therapy-2023.pdf
https://www.slcc.edu/online/docs/licensure/respiratory-therapy-2023.pdf
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Graduates must have earned a passing score on the 
NBRC CRT or RRT examination. 

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Respiratory Care Technician registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home 

states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing 

requirements and boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this 

document was last updated.  

 

 


